# National Register of Historic Places Inventory -- Nomination Form

## 1 Name

**Historic:** William Burt House

**And/or Common:**

---

## 2 Location

**Street & Number:** 9525 Brecksville Road (S. R. 21)

**City, Town:** Brecksville

**State:** Ohio

**Vicinity of:**

**Congressional District:** 23

**County Code:** Cuyahoga 035

**Code:** 039

---

## 3 Classification

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Category</th>
<th>Ownership</th>
<th>Status</th>
<th>Present Use</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td><em>District</em></td>
<td><em>Public</em></td>
<td><em>Occupied</em></td>
<td><em>Agriculture</em></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td><em>Building(s)</em></td>
<td><em>Private</em></td>
<td><em>Unoccupied</em></td>
<td><em>Commercial</em></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td><em>Structure</em></td>
<td><em>Both</em></td>
<td><em>Work In Progress</em></td>
<td><em>Educational</em></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td><em>Site</em></td>
<td><em>Public Acq</em></td>
<td><em>Accessible</em></td>
<td><em>Entertainment</em></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td><em>Object</em></td>
<td><em>In Process</em></td>
<td><em>Yes: Restricted</em></td>
<td><em>Religious</em></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td><em>Being Considered</em></td>
<td><em>Yes: Unrestricted</em></td>
<td><em>Government</em></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td><em>No</em></td>
<td><em>Scientific</em></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td><em>Industrial</em></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td><em>Military</em></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td><em>Transportation</em></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td><em>Other:</em></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

---

## 4 Owner of Property

**Name:** Cleveland Metroparks System

**Street & Number:** 55 Public Square

**City, Town:** Cleveland

**Vicinity of:**

**State:** Ohio

---

## 5 Location of Legal Description

**Courthouse, Registry of Deeds, etc.:** Cuyahoga County Administration Building

**Street & Number:** 1219 Ontario

**City, Town:** Cleveland

**State:** Ohio

---

## 6 Representation in Existing Surveys

**Title:** Ohio Historic Inventory

**Date:** 5/76

**Depository for Survey Records:** Ohio Historic Preservation Office, Ohio Historical Center

**City, Town:** Columbus

**State:** Ohio
The William Burt House is a one-and-one-half-story farmhouse in the Greek Revival style. The house is of braced frame construction. It has an ashlar sandstone foundation and there is a basement. The Burt House features clapboard siding with cornerboards. The five-bay facade has a central entrance that features narrow pilasters and a three-part entablature. A transom light has been covered over. There are four small rectangular windows beneath the frieze. Other windows are double-hung, with 2/2 lights. They have plain surrounds. There is a central chimney at the rear of the main block and another in the one-story ell. There is a rolled asphalt roof. The house is painted white with green trim.

When viewed from the southwest, the house has the distinct form of a "saltbox," while the north elevation has a standard gable form that appears to be original. The discrepancy in form probably is explained by the one-story ell that projects from the rear of the house on the north side. Both north and south elevations have gable returns.

The Burt House has undergone numerous alterations. Most apparent is a long, narrow wooden porch, partially screened, that runs the length of the ell on the north side. The ell itself has been enlarged at the rear, and the windows and doors in the ell have been altered. The windows in the main block have been altered from their original 6/6 lights to 2/2, and decorative shutters have been added. Some foundation stones have been replaced with cinder block. The front stoop, probably of stone, has been removed; the front door is not used by the current occupants. Inside, the house has been extensively remodeled, although some original woodwork is intact.

The Burt House is situated on a five-lane road opposite a street of suburban tract houses. Since the property is part of the Brecksville Reservation of the Cleveland Metropolitan Park System, land to the south and east of the house is undeveloped and has a rural character. There is a public golf course and clubhouse north of the Burt House.
The William Burt House is a modest farmhouse in the Greek Revival style. It was built in 1841 by William Burt, an early Brecksville settler who had emigrated with his wife and child from Massachusetts. Thus the house represents the story of settlement in the Western Reserve region. It is important architecturally as an example of the "saltbox" house, a type common to New England but rarely found in northeast Ohio.

History

William Burt was one of four children of Gaius and Hannah Burt of Easthampton, Hampshire County, Massachusetts. He was born September 8, 1804. He emigrated to Brecksville, Ohio, with his wife and young son about 1833. A reference to William Burt in an early history of the county shows that he was in Brecksville at least by 1834. By 1841, Burt had purchased 149 acres of land in Lot #44, and a notation in the tax duplicate shows the house was built that year.

Little is known about William Burt. Census records show that he was a farmer. His wife, Thankful Strong, was also a native of Massachusetts. According to one history, "She was quite a successful horticulturist, having many rare and beautiful plants for those early times, her flower garden being the admiration of everyone." The Burts had four children, only two of whom reached maturity: William was age eighteen at the time of the 1850 Census; Charles Sidney was born in 1837; John S. Burt died in 1841 at age

---

1 Last Will and Testament of Gaius Burt, "Burt Family" file, Brecksville Historical Association files, Brecksville Library, Brecksville, Ohio.
MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES


Cleveland, Ohio. Western Reserve Historical Society and Cuyahoga County Archives. Cuyahoga County Tax Records.

GEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 1

QUADRANGLE NAME Broadview Heights

UTM REFERENCES

ZONE EASTING NORHTING

ZONE EASTING NORHTING

QUADRANGLE SCALE 1:24000

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The nominated property consists of a square lot approximately one acre in size, described as follows: Beginning at a point 30 meters north of the intersection of Brecksville Road (S. R. 21) and Chapel Hill Drive, proceed

FORM PREPARED BY

Carol Poh Miller, Historic Preservation Consultant

ORGANIZATION under contract with the Ohio Historic Preservation Office, Ohio Historical Society

DATE 23 May 1978

STREET & NUMBER 1260 Granger Avenue

TELEPHONE 216/226-8236

CITY OR TOWN Cleveland

STATE Ohio

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER CERTIFICATION

THE EVALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE IS:

NATIONAL ___ STATE ___ LOCAL X

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Service.

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER SIGNATURE

FOR NPS USE ONLY

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PROPERTY IS INCLUDED IN THE NATIONAL REGISTER

KEEPER OF THE NATIONAL REGISTER

CHIEF OF REGISTRATION
two; and Sarah J. died in 1842 at the age of eleven months. 4

The Burts lived in the farmhouse they had built until their deaths. William died April 1, 1882, Thankful on March 18, 1883. 5 At the time of his death, William Burt owned 170 acres of land in Lots #44 and 45, and "stock consisting of horses, cattle, sheep and hogs," which he left to his son Charles. 6 Charles continued to reside on the family farm. He died in 1910. In 1924, Adalene L. Hager sold the Burt House and ten acres of surrounding land to the Cleveland Metropolitan Park District, which then was establishing the Brecksville Reservation. The Park District has since used the Burt House as a residence for park rangers.

The Burt House, with its "saltbox" form, is a type rarely found in this vicinity. The architectural historian I. T. Frary has described a similar house at Richfield, Ohio (since moved to the Hale Farm and Village in Bath Township) as "reminiscent of those early New England cottages that met the needs of family expansion by the addition of a 'lean-to,' the 'lean-to' having become here an integral part of the house." 7 Curiously, the Burt House exhibits only half the saltbox form, for the north wall was given a standard gable form in order to accommodate the ell.

---


5 "Cuyahoga County Cemetery Inscriptions," 1:68.


due east for 60 meters; then proceed due south on a line parallel with Brecksville Road for 60 meters; then proceed due west for 60 meters; then proceed due north along the eastern edge of Brecksville Road to the point of origin.
William Burt House  
Brecksville, Ohio  

Photo by Carol Poh Miller, February 1978  

Negative property of Ohio Historic Preservation Office, Ohio Historical Society  

West and south facades, looking northeast  

Burt House photo #1 of 4
William Burt House
Brecksville, Ohio

Photo by Carol Poh Miller, February 1978

Negative property of Ohio Historic Preservation Office, Ohio Historical Society

South elevation looking northeast

Burt House photo #2 of 4
William Burt House  
Brecksville, Ohio  

Photo by Carol Poh Miller, February 1978  

Negative property of Ohio Historic Preservation Office, Ohio Historical Society  

North elevation looking south  
Burt House photo #3 of 84
William Burt House  Cuyahoga Co. Brecksville, Ohio JAN 8 1979

Photo by Carol Poh Miller, February 1978
Negative property of Ohio Historic Preservation Office, Ohio Historical Society FEB 22 1979
East (rear) and north elevations looking southwest
Burt House photo #4 of 4